

ALI KADDOURA

Senior Full Stack Developer

+971 58 529 2403

www.alikadd.com

ali.kaddoura@live.com

Dubai, UAE



EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Developer

Vianeos

09/2022 Dubai, UAE

- Working on both Frontend and Backend Functionalities, from creating APIs and CMS for applications, to working on landing pages, websites, and database structures. Making sure of staying up to date, giving the best performance and analysis.

Senior Backend Developer

Naya Group

11/2021 - 08/2022 Dubai, UAE

- Create APIs and writing all the backend functionalities to connect the web app with the front-end including payments, live chat, notifications, emails... Also create the structure and relations of the databases for the projects, also ensure using latest versions, tools and improving performance.

Senior Full Stack Developer

Easy Valet

07/2020 - 07/2021 Beirut, Lebanon

- Responsible for creating APIs utilized by mobile applications, creating easy to use CMS to monitor and manage data easily, helping other engineers sharpen and grow their abilities and skills through the mentoring and coaching

PHP Developer

Syncwise Professional Solutions

08/2019 - 08/2020 Beirut, Lebanon

- Maintaining a back-office for settlements, data entry, record maintenance, reporting...etc, customizing modules to suit with the customer requirements, syncing data between local application and back-office, creating easy and fast forms for data entry.

Full Stack Laravel Developer

NELCOM Digital

01/2018 - 08/2019 Paris, France - Remote

- Develop and deploy custom E-Commerce solutions that meets the client needs, implementing web-based applications using Laravel framework, cooperating with web designers to match visual design intent, and working remotely.

Web Developer Intern

Global Integrated Solutions

04/2016 - 06/2017 Saïda, Lebanon

- Developing new user-facing features, building reusable code and classes for future using PHP, optimizing application for maximum performance, efficiency and scalability, and assure that all user input is validated before submitting to back-end

SUMMARY

I'm a Senior Full Stack Developer, have worked for more than 6 years in this domain, experienced in Laravel Framework and working my way in NodeJS. Self taught several languages and platforms to enhance my career experience and skills to achieve my goals.

EDUCATION

BS, Computer Science

Beirut Arab University

09/2014 - 06/2017
Beirut, Lebanon

GPA

3.2 / 4.0

SKILLS

PHP	HTML5	JavaScript	CSS
JQuery	AJAX	MySQL	MSSQL
MongoDB	Laravel	SEO	Git
Pusher	Rest-APIs	Responsive UI	
E-Commerce	Custom CMS		
NodeJS	E-Payments	ReactJS	
Bootstrap			

FIND ME ONLINE



LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/alikadd



Portfolio

https://alikadd.com

LANGUAGES

English

Proficient



Arabic

Native

